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TO: Mayor and Commissioners
FROM: Samuel Metott, Director, Parks and Recreation
THROUGH: Neal de Jesus, Interim City Manager
DATE: August 20, 2019

REVOCABLE LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH THE INSTITUE FOR REGIONAL CONSERVATION
GRANTING ACCESS TO CITY PROPERTY FOR THE PURPOSE OF COLLECTING HERBARIUM
SPECIMENS.

Recommended Action:
Motion to approve the license agreement and resolution with the Institute for Regional Conservation
(IRC).

Background:
The Institute for Regional Conservation (IRC) would like to collect herbarium specimens (museum
vouchers) of both native and non-native plants found growing on City property for use at the
University of South Florida herbarium, with duplicates deposited at other institutions in special
circumstances. They are seeking to collect seeds, cuttings and divisions of native plants found
growing on City property, specifically City beaches and the Atlantic Dunes Park, in order to support its
Restoring the Gold Coast program. Restoring the Gold Coast program is a collaborative initiative to
restore the incredible diversity of native plants and animals native to coastal beaches and dunes in
southeastern Florida, along the historic Gold Coast from Miami-Dade to Palm Beach County,
teaching the importance of protecting our coastal dunes and working toward restoring damage done.
Diverse dunes are healthy, strong dunes, and our first line of defense against sea level rise and
catastrophic storms.
The IRC will use the seeds, cuttings and divisions of native plants to work directly with local native
plant nurseries to grow and distribute plants within the program. Providing access to City property for
this service promotes the health, safety and welfare of the the residents of Delray Beach.

City Attorney Review:
Approved as to form and legal sufficiency.

Funding Source/Financial Impact:
There are no funding requirements as no payment or fees will be charged for access.

Timing of Request:
They would like to start September 1, 2019.
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